1313 Sherman Street, Room 718
c O L O R A D O Denver, CO 80203

Colorado Water

Conservation Board P (303) 866-3441

Department of Natural Resources F (303) 866-4474
TO: Colorado Water Conservation Board Members
FROM: Kirk Russell, P.E., Chief, Finance Section
DATE: November 17-18, 2021 Board Meeting

AGENDA ITEM: 8b. 2022 Projects Bill
Non-Reimbursable Project Investments - Presentations

Jared Polis, Governor
Dan Gibbs, DNR Executive Director

Rebecca Mitchell, CWCB Director

Introduction/Background

The Finance Committee heard presentations from the applicants regarding the NRI applications in the
table below. The Committee requested the applicants and others involved in these projects to present
their funding request to the full Board at the November 2021 Board meeting.

(1) | Reservoir Enlargement Assessment Project Statewide $250,000
(2) | Platte River Recovery Implementation Program SOUth;lnatte $3,800,000
(3) | Republican River Compact Compliance Programing Re%L;ZEincan $2,000,000

Total $6,050,000

Presentations and Staff Recommendations will follow.

Interstate Compact Compliance « Watershed Protection « Flood Planning & Mitigation « Stream & Lake Protection
Water Project Loans & Grants « Water Modeling « Conservation & Drought Planning « Water Supply Planning




